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Date 4th August 2017 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/08/01. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

1)      If the NHS Trust has let one or more contracts for Arboriculture/tree surgery, we 
request, for each contract  

(a) The name of the successful contractor 
(b) The value at which the contract was let  
(c) The term of the contract, including any option to extend.  

 
2)      If the NHS Trust has procured Arboriculture/tree surgery services within a wider 

multi-service contract, then please provide details of  
(a) The service provider  
(b) Which services are included in the contract and  
(c) The approximate value of the Arboriculture/tree surgery packages. 

 
3)      If the NHS Trust delivers Arboriculture/tree surgery services through an in-house 

workforce, or pays on an ad hoc basis as required, then please inform us of  
(a) The approximate annual expenditure/budget for Arboriculture/tree surgery services for 

the most recent financial year available. 
We do not have a contract for Arboriculture/tree surgery. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 

 
Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk 
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